APPENDIX B

From: Prickett, Mark
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:48 PM
To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: N <, Jayne

Subject: Premises Licence application - Black Sheep Coffee
Dear Licensing,

The Environmental Protection Team (EPT) have reviewed the new premises
licence application for Black Sheep Coffee, Southbank Tower, SE1 9LS.

Licensable activities sought;

Supply of alcohol (both on and off premises) - Monday-Sunday 09.00-
23.00

Opening hours: Monday-Sunday 09:00 — 23:30

After reviewing the application EPT consider the following conditions
necessary to be applied to this licence (if granted) to ensure the
prevention of public nuisance;

 External waste handling, collections and deliveries shall only

occur between the hours of 08.00hrs and 20.00hrs.

* That alcohol for consumption off the premises is not sold for
immediate consumption in the area around the premises and is supplied
in sealed containers.

Please be advised that until the above conditions have been agreed by
the applicant, the Environmental Protection raise objection to this
application.

Barry — please advise if you agree to the above 2 conditions?
Kind regards,

Mark Prickett

Principal Enforcement Officer

Environmental Protection Team
Tel: 020 7525 0023



From: Prickett, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:07 AM

To: 'Barry Morley'

Cc: Regen, Licensing; Mills, Dorcas

Subject: RE: Premises Licence application - Black Sheep Coffee

Barry,
Thank you for agreeing to the 2 conditions.

Licensing — As a result of the applicant agreeing to the conditions, please consider this email as
confirmation that the Environmental Protection Team’s representation has now been conciliated
and is withdrawn.

Kind regards,

Mark Prickett

Principal Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Team
Tel: 020 7525 0023

Postal address: Southwark Council, Environmental Protection Team, Regulatory Services,
3rd Floor Hub 1, PO Box 64529, London, SE1P 5LX

Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council, 160 Tooley Street, London,
SE1 2QH

visit: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality

Cleaner Air
Borough

AWARDED BY THE
MAYOR OF LONDON

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?


http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality

From: Barry Morle

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 5:25 PM

To: Prickett, Mark

Subject: Re: Premises Licence application - Black Sheep Coffee

Hi Mark,

Yes | agree to these conditions.
Yours sincerely,

Barry Morley.

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:47 PM, Prickett, Mark <Mark.Prickett@southwark.gov.uk>
wrote:

Dear Licensing,

The Environmental Protection Team (EPT) have reviewed the new premises licence
application for Black Sheep Coffee, Southbank Tower, SE1 9LS.

Licensable activities sought;
Supply of alcohol (both on and off premises) - Monday-Sunday 09.00-23.00
Opening hours: Monday-Sunday 09:00 — 23:30

After reviewing the application EPT consider the following conditions necessary to be
applied to this licence (if granted) to ensure the prevention of public nuisance;

« External waste handling, collections and deliveries shall only occur between the hours
of 08.00hrs and 20.00hrs.

o That alcohol for consumption off the premises is not sold for immediate consumption
in the area around the premises and is supplied in sealed containers.

Please be advised that until the above conditions have been agreed by the applicant, the
Environmental Protection raise objection to this application.

Barry — please advise if you agree to the above 2 conditions?

Kind regards,

Mark Prickett
Principal Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Tel: 020 7525 0023
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